


**City of Seattle  
Notice of Appointment**

<b>Name:</b>  Eleanor 'Ellie' Menzies		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b>
		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Executive</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Legislative</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Agency</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Council</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Other:</b>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Central District	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98122	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b>  (206) 660-8163 (cell)
<b>Appointed to:</b>  Pacific Hospital PDA Governing Council		<b>Date of Appointment:</b>
<b>Authority (Ord., Res.):</b> SMC 3.110		<b>Term of Office:</b> Remainder of 3-year Term <b>From:</b> Confirmation <b>To:</b> December 31, 2016
<b>Comments:</b>  Eleanor 'Ellie' Menzies is retired after working 25 years as Legislative Director of SEIU Healthcare 1199NW. Ms. Menzies has worked at the state level on many healthcare policy issues including helping to establish the successful SEIU 1199NW multi-employer training Fund. Ms. Menzies has an extensive background and experience in mental health and chemical dependency issues that includes working 3 years in the Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Department at Group Health Cooperative. In 1972, Ms. Menzies was one of the founders of the Open Door Women's Clinic.  Ms. Menzies graduated from the University of Washington with a degree in History and Communications. She has resided in Seattle since 1968 and now lives in the Central District.  This appointment represents Ms. Menzies' first term and fills out the remainder of Diane Narasaki's unexpired term.		
<b>Authorizing Signature:</b>  		<b>Name and Title of Officer Making Appointments:</b>  Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle

FILED  
CITY OF SEATTLE  
2015 JAN 13 PM 3:40  
CITY CLERK

**Eleanor J Menzies**

[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]

**Experience**

January 2006-March 2014                      Legislative Director/Lobbyist  
SEIU Healthcare 1199NW

Represented 26,000 healthcare workers of nearly all job classes in hospitals, clinics, community mental health centers and state nurses in DSHS and DOH . Responsible for legislative agenda development and lobbying in Olympia. Worked with our member advocates to lobby for funding for Healthcare and Human Services. Advocated for patient and staff health and safety through safe lifting legislation and limits to mandatory overtime in hospitals. Lobbied and testified for tax reform to raise revenue. Secured permanent funding in budget for career ladder training (HEET Grants) in partnership with hospitals and community colleges. Member of Healthy WA Coalition in support of healthcare access and reform. Worked in many coalitions to raise issues and coordinated testifying in committees.

2004-2005    Legislative Director/Lobbyist  
SEIU WA State Council

Focused on SEIU statewide legislative agenda in Olympia.

January 2000 -2003                              Executive Director  
SEIU WA State Council

Managed the operations of the SEIU State Council. Responsible for coordinating strategic agendas for politics & legislation for the combined SEIU Locals in Washington State. Reported to the Presidents of the Locals to set agendas and develop strategic plans. Coordinated and led meetings of local staff on joint political campaigns and legislative issues. Worked with coalition partners from Labor & community allies, I was one of the original founders of the WA State Budget and Policy Center.

January 1989 -2000                              Organizer/Legislative Director/Lobbyist  
SEIU Healthcare 1199NW

Organized and lobbied for Registered Nurse members of the Union who worked for the State in DSHS and DOH. Negotiated with DSHS Secretaries as well as Executives from Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and Long Term Care Divisions to improve conditions at work for staff. Worked on healthcare professional issues with the Dept. of Health including the WA

State Nursing Commission. Lobbied in the State Legislature with and on behalf of members union wide on issues related to healthcare policy and the budget. Met with State Agency leaders and staff to develop and advance legislative policy, participated in negotiations, advisory committees, and rulemaking processes .

**Community Service**

Washington Community Action Network Board member. 1995-2014

WA Budget and Policy Center – founding Board member 2003-2005

Healthy WA Coalition – Executive Committee until 2014

**Education**

University of Washington BA in History and Communications

**PACIFIC HOSPITAL PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY**  
**(PHPDA)**  
*January 2015*

9 members: serving 3-year staggered terms, all subject to City Council confirmation

- 4 Appointed by PHPDA Governing Council
- 4 Appointed by Mayor
- 1 Appointed by King County Executive

R/ E	G	Name	1 <sup>st</sup> Appointed	Last Appointed	Term Ends	Proposed Term End	Ter m #	Position	Appointed By
1	F	Doris Koo	Jan 2015	Jan 2015	12/31/17		1st	Member	Mayor
6	M	Mike Heinisch	Jan 2012	Jan 2012	12/31/14	12/31/17	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Chair	Governing Council
6	M	Nate Dreon	June 2012	June 2012	12/31/15		1 <sup>st</sup>	Treasurer	County Exec Governing Council
6	F	Judy Tobin	June 2012	June 2012	12/31/15		2 <sup>nd</sup>	Secretary	Governing Council
6	M	Richard Nafziger	Jan 2015	Jan 2015	12/31/17		1 <sup>st</sup>	Member	Mayor Governing Council
2	M	Tony Mclean	Jan 2014	Jan 2014	12/21/16		1 <sup>st</sup>	Member	Governing Council
2	F	Rhonda Berry	Jan 2014	Jan 2014	12/21/16		1 <sup>st</sup>	Member	Mayor
3	F	Eleanor Menzies*	Jan 2015	Jan 2015	12/31/16	12/31/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Member	Mayor
6	F	Nancy Sugg	Feb 2014	Feb 2014	12/31/16		1 <sup>st</sup>	Vice Chair	Governing Council

\*Filling the remainder of the unexpired term of Diane Narasaki.

**Diversity\*\***

		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)			
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American	African- American	Hispanic Latin@	Native- American	Other*	Caucasian
Mayor	1	3		3	1	1	1			1
Council	2	2		1		1				3
County Exec	1									1
<b>Total</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>5</b>		<b>4</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>1</b>			<b>5</b>

\*\*Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability